LHTW Properties Inc.

Suite 200-6900 Southpoint Drive N.
Jacksonville, Florida, 32216

July12, 1999 59 0@&'@

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

32399-0850

Attention:  Records & Reporting

Dear Sirs:

Re:  Wildwood Estates Docket #961444-Ws Progress Report June, 1999

We met with the Clty of Wildwood and DEP to discuss issues regarding the
contract on June 22"

The City of Wildwood made the changes to the document and sent copies for
our review. Subsequently we submitted our final comments and expect to have

an agreement to sign shortly.

We began obtaining quotes for work that needs to be done to the sewer system
which is a pre-requisite of transferring the system over to the City.

Yours truly,

//%,M

Don G. Choquer

Cc: DEP, WEHA
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